4/21/23, 2:42 PM Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook

Re: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE /revised

Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Fri 21-Apr-23 11:43 AM

To: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>;Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>;Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>;Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Respected Sir

Sir counter drawing only sent after Quotation as discussed yesterday all Drawings are changed so we
Quote as new sections

cc- Dear Vipeel Sir waiting for Quotation

Regards

Ashutosh Singh

From: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation
<quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE /revised

Dear Team,

Please provide the counter drawings today .
Thanks & Regards

Vikas Kumar Saini

From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:49 PM

To: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE /revised

Respected Vipeel Sir

As discussed with Mr. V.k Saini Sir we will Quote section as per new Quotation number
Kindly provide Quotation for the same

Regards

Ashutosh Singh

From: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:21 PM

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

Counter drawings please .
Rate approval also .
Thanks & Regards

Vikas Kumar Saini

From: V K Saini

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation
<guotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE /revised

Dear Team,
Revised drawing attached — Please provide as the same counter drawing.
Thanks & Regards

Vikas Kumar Saini

From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 5:04 PM

To: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE

Respected Sir

We already Provide Proposed Drawing for M/s. RG Facade Solutions for Quotation Date:-14.04.2023
Only After Quotation we will Provide Counter Drawing

Regards

Ashutosh Singh

From: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>;
Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE

Dear Team,

Please find the attached drawings - will be in new exclusive dies .
Please provide the counter drawing ( Bhiwadi plant ).
Balance are existing dies -

M/S R.G.FACADE
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GHAZIABAD .

TOTAL PROJECT QTY ( ALLHABAD HIGH COURT ) —300 MT ( Will go within this year )
Rate required — NALCO + 42 +1.5 A.S.

Payment — 30/70 or under BG 30 days credit

Thanks & Regards

Vikas Kumar Saini

From: V K Saini

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 6:38 PM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court R G FAACDE

Dear Team,

Attached -

Please check — as required dimensions.
Thanks & Regards

Vikas Kumar Saini

From: Purchase R G Facade <purchase@rgfacade.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 6:21 PM

To: V K Saini <vksaini@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: rakesh @rgfacade.com <rakesh@rgfacade.com>; Estimation RG Facade <estimation@rgfacade.com>; Rohit
Rai <rohit@rgfacade.com>; Plannning02 R G Facade <Planning02 @rgfacade.com>; sanjayanand R G Facade
<sanjayanand@rgfacade.com>

Subject: Drawing for Die develop --Allahabad High court

Dear Sir,
As discussed.

Please find the attached drawing and cad file & share the Pl with lead time

ARUN KUMAR TOMAR
9540858883
Purchase dept-----------

RG FACADE SOLUTIONS

| Address: - Khasra No-1263, Baba Nagar,
Meerut Road, Industrial Area, NH-58, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh -201003

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMNWQWNTA1LTc2Y TMINGNKkMy ThNTQyLTExNjl1MGIzYzZAS5OQAQAE6apyvMwIZMj1LIdSAMpFQ%3D 3/4



4/21/23, 2:42 PM

ARUN KUMAR TOMAR
9540858883
Purchase dept-----------

RG FACADE SOLUTIONS

| Address: - Khasra No-1263, Baba Nagar,
Meerut Road, Industrial Area, NH-58, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh -201003

Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADIMNWQWNTA1LTc2Y TMINGNKkMy ThNTQyLTExNjl1MGIzYzZAS5OQAQAE6apyvMwIZMj1LIdSAMpFQ%3D 4/4



